From: Amber Childs <Amber.Childs@crestnicholson.com>

Sent: 23 April 2025 07:08:44 UTC+00:00

To: "Joanna Carter" <Joanna.Carter@wokingham.gov.uk>

Cc: "Nick Chancellor" <Nick.Chancellor@wokingham.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: 250198 Conditions submission - Parcel V2n

Attachments: 148823-C.210 Adoptable Drainage Construction Details-02-C1.pdf, 148823-

C.600 S104 Layout-02-C6.pdf, 148823-C.600 S104 Layout-01-C6.pdf, 148823-C.211 Hydro-Brake
Construction Details-01-C1.pdf

Hi Joanna,

Although AECOM prepared the RMA drainage design drawings, the detailed design of Parcel V2N was
prepared by Fairhurst Consultants. Fairhurst submitted S104 applications for the drainage design within
the parcel boundary, although in accordance with the catchment assumptions in the RMA design. The
Fairhurst design discharges surface water as per the into the Green Corridor, and when the Green
Corridor application was submitted with the temporary connections removed and Pond 16 re-sized, the
Fairhurst design was validated and connections between Green Corridor and the Parcel drainage were
updated for consistency .

As such, please see attached the approved S104 pack to be submitted as the
supplementary information.

If you require anything further, please let me know.

Kind regards,

Amber Childs BA (Hons) MCIOB
Assistant Technical Coordinator — Chiltern Division

Crest Nicholson Chiltern

Building 1, Abbey View, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 2QU
T:01727 616985 M: 07816206607
www.crestnicholson.com

From: Joanna Carter <Joanna.Carter@wokingham.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 April 2025 5:29 PM

To: Amber Childs <Amber.Childs@crestnicholson.com>

Cc: Nick Chancellor <Nick.Chancellor@wokingham.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 250198 Conditions submission - Parcel V2n

[STOP: This email originated from outside Crest Nicholson. THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK: Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do
not enter your ID and Password and think before you accept any Multi Factor Authentication
prompt.]

HI Amber,


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FeOKwC0VLPsGl2Aos9oGqf%3Fdomain%3Dcrestnicholson.com&data=05%7C02%7Cnick.chancellor%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C1929c6b5458a44e8f95208dd8235c2f7%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C638809890763514135%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qHJ3G52uibM9jDHrvVMBkAJ3O5nqqhaDFAFDkgNergo%3D&reserved=0

| am now in receipt of the site-wide drainage strategy and additional info. | have requested
simulation files to be provided by Boyer/AECOM so that simulation results can be audited. In the
meantime, in order to validate this application, please can you provide updated documents
specific to Parcel V2N? The documents provided to date pertain to the site-wide strategy.

Previously, we had the following documents received in respect of detailed drainage scheme for

Parcel V2N:

Condition 43

{Foul and Surface Water Drainage
Strateqgy)

Proposed Drainage Lgnasestinns. - Sheet 2 of 2
60312043-CIV-V2N-EW-009 Rev P03

071082022

Drainage Statement 60312043-V2N-DS Rev 4.0
January 2022 AECOM

Proposed Catchment Plan 60312043 CIVAV2ZMN-EW-
008 Rev P05

Proposed Drainage GA 60312043 CIV-VZN-EW-005
Rev PO

Proposed Drainage | gnosections. - Sheet 1 of 2
50312043-CIV-V2N-EW-008 Rev P03

16/08/2022

50312043-CIV-292 P12 Hazehmuks SuDS
Assessment

16/01/2023

22040

Condition 44

{Sustainable Drainage Scheme)

Proposed Drainage | gnosections. - Sheet 2 of 2
60312043-CIV-VZN-EW-009 Rev P03

07062022

Drainage Statement 60312043-Y2N-DS Rev 4.0
January 2022 AFECOM

Proposed Catchment Plan 60312043 CIVAM2ZM-EW-
006 Rev POS

Proposed Drainage GA 60312043 CIV-V2ZN-EW-005
Rev P0G

Proposed Drainage Lgngsestinns. - Sheet 1 of 2
60312043-CIV-VZN-EW-008 Rev P03

16/08/2022

22040

The most recent Drainage GA for Parcel V2N shows the temporary drainage arrangement

bypassing Pond 16:
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Pond 16 has subsequently been redesigned and temporary arrangement removed as shown in
the Hazebrouck Strategy Rev P13 below:
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And as shown in details submitted pursuant to application 232916 (Green Corridor only —
condition 4 of the RM approval 220421):
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Therefore, updated information pertaining to Parcel V2N and drainage scheme will need to be
provided please.

Kind Regards,
Joanna

Joanna Carter LLB LLM MA

Principal Planning Officer

Development Management and Compliance

Place & Growth

Wokingham Borough Council

Email: Joanna.Carter@wokingham.gov.uk
Telephone: 01182378670 Mobile: 0771 406 9 407

Wokingham Borough - a great place to live, learn, work & grow and a great place to do business
Website: www.wokingham.gov.uk

QaaQ

Please note, this email is an opinion of an officer of this council which is of an advisory nature only, and is given without prejudice to any formal decision taken in
respect of development under the Town and Country Planning Act.

You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Council are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third
party. (The information contained in this message or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential and intended for the exclusive use of the addressee).
If you are not the addressees any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this
message in error please return it to the originator and confirm that you have deleted all copies of it.



mailto:Joanna.Carter@wokingham.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wokingham.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cnick.chancellor%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C1929c6b5458a44e8f95208dd8235c2f7%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C638809890763540050%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DOIMBqCSnlXt%2Fs5NxjVjxRXzWA%2FNrUE40tKyy%2BSqrIQ%3D&reserved=0

From: Amber Childs <Amber.Childs@crestnicholson.com>
Sent: 11 March 2025 10:23

To: Joanna Carter <Joanna.Carter@wokingham.gov.uk>
Cc: Nick Chancellor <Nick.Chancellor@wokingham.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 250198 Conditions submission - Parcel V2n

Hi Joanna,

Boyer and AECOM are currently in discussions regarding the required information. Hopefully
this will be with you very shortly.

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

Sent: 05 March 2025 2:15 PM

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

Hi Amber,

Thank you for your email. The application is currently invalid, but | am happy to agree an
extension of time for the submission of outstanding information. Are you able to indicate when
this information may be forthcoming?

With regard to 242668, | believe this one relates to Parcel O2. My colleague Nick Chancellor
oversees Parcel O2 conditions applications and | would suggest liaising with Nick on the progress
of this application.

Kind Regards,

Joawnna


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FeOKwC0VLPsGl2Aos9oGqf%3Fdomain%3Dcrestnicholson.com&data=05%7C02%7Cnick.chancellor%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C1929c6b5458a44e8f95208dd8235c2f7%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C638809890763563024%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CjPEOM9cNLkto1F0yEIBzTVZrgkMMDgDHm%2FQ%2BaqZ4Ds%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Joanna.Carter@wokingham.gov.uk
mailto:Amber.Childs@crestnicholson.com
mailto:Nick.Chancellor@wokingham.gov.uk

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

QaaaqQ

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
Sent: 05 March 2025 13:13

To: Joanna Carter <Joanna.Carter@wokingham.gov.uk>
Cc: Nick Chancellor <Nick.Chancellor@wokingham.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 250198 Conditions submission - Parcel V2n

WARNING!

This mail is from an external sender - please do not click any links or open
For the attention of

any attachments unless you trust this sender, and know the content is
safe

WBC, Optalis, WHL, BCSolutions and
Councillors

Hi Joanna,

We are currently liaising on multiple parties on this one, see attached. Please can we leave it
open for the time being?

Is there any update on 242268 please, | believe an extension of time was agreed until
31/01/2025.

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
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wokingham.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cnick.chancellor%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C1929c6b5458a44e8f95208dd8235c2f7%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C638809890763584053%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iTqrVRkPRkjMHds%2FuuOsFPElOKiVqcpHFiSqfrZoxV8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Amber.Childs@crestnicholson.com
mailto:Joanna.Carter@wokingham.gov.uk
mailto:Nick.Chancellor@wokingham.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FeOKwC0VLPsGl2Aos9oGqf%3Fdomain%3Dcrestnicholson.com&data=05%7C02%7Cnick.chancellor%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C1929c6b5458a44e8f95208dd8235c2f7%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C638809890763604193%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=48xv6JokL1J5Kq9VM6Za1vUZ8aEVoJN6MgZEvaIb9m4%3D&reserved=0

From: Joanna Carter <Joanna.Carter@wokingham.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 March 2025 5:37 PM

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

| hope you are well. | am advised that this application is due to be closed as the outstanding
information was not provided. Note please we have received details for the site-wide strategy
(app ref 240443), but | note information is still outstanding as per invalid letter for application
250198. Please can you provide an update by the end of tomorrow so that | can advise the
Validation Team how to proceed?

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

QaaaQ

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

From: Joanna Carter

Sent: 29 January 2025 13:25

To: Amber Childs <Amber.Childs@crestnicholson.com>

Cc: Nick Chancellor <Nick.Chancellor@wokingham.gov.uk>
Subject: 250198 Conditions submission - Parcel V2n
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Hi Amber,

Further to my email to Jude (attached), the recent submission for drainage conditions for parcel
V2N will be currently invalid as we are awaiting the new site-wide drainage strategy to be
submitted for approval under ref 240443. This is because in order to assess the drainage scheme
for Parcel V2n we need to have an approved drainage strategy to assess the compliance against.
| would suggest liaising with Boyer on this if you have further questions.

In the meantime, my colleagues from Validation Team will be in touch to advise what is also
required. As always, we will require a covering letter setting out the reason for submission and
explanation (in a textual form) what the submission seeks to achieve. It would be helpful if the
application for the updated site-wide drainage strategy could also be referenced so that our
future selves can easily understand how the strategy has evolved.

| note that two documents with microdrainage calculations have been submitted, both 124
pages long. Please can you confirm whether these in duplicate and whether one can be deleted?
If they are not identical, please advise which one is to be retained on file for assessment.

A A=COM . _
Technical Note S Technical Note
2
Microdrainage Simulation Results Microdrainage Simulation Results
Pond 17 Pond 17
10yr+30%CC 10yr+30%CC

With regard to other information outstanding in respect of this application, we will need to see
detailed drainage scheme information for Parcel V2n. For reference, it may be helpful to review
details submitted to date under ref 220409. These are listed under the Conditions Update
Decision Letter (attached for reference) under relevant conditions.

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

DISCLAIMER You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Council
are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a
third party. (The information contained in this message or any of its attachments may be
privileged and confidential and intended for the exclusive use of the addressee). The
views expressed may not be official policy but the personal views of the originator. If
you are not the addressees any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.

Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an
individual but doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods.

WE ARE PROUD SIGNATORIES OF THE BUSINESS

AMBITION FOR 1.5%C AND RACE TO ZERO.
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Crest Nicholson uses personal data about its customers, subcontractors, suppliers and for
recruitment purposes in relation to the operation of its business in accordance with its Privacy
Policy which can be found here. You can unsubscribe from our marketing communications by
following the unsubscribe instruction within the communication itself or simply by contacting
us. We may monitor email traffic data and content for the purposes of security and staff training.
E-mail is not a secure means of communication.

The contents of this email are confidential to the addressee. Unauthorised access and use is
prohibited. Any opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not of the Crest
Nicholson group, unless specifically stated otherwise.

Crest Nicholson PLC is registered in England under number 1040616; registered office
500 Dashwood Lang Road, Bourne Business Park, Addlestone, Surrey, KT15 2HJ.
Crest Nicholson Chiltern, Crest Nicholson Eastern, Crest Nicholson Midlands, Crest
Nicholson South, Crest Nicholson South West, Crest Nicholson Yorkshire, Crest
Nicholson Partnerships & Strategic Land and Crest Nicholson Special Projects are
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operating divisions of Crest Nicholson Operations Limited registered in England under
number 1168311, registered office as above. www.crestnicholson.com.

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
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PREFORMED SWEPT

CHANNELS.

ROCKER PIPE REQUIRED ——=, r
FOR RIGID PIPES.

FAIRHURST

Kingston House,
Blackbrook Park Avenue,
Taunton, Somerset

TA1 2PX

Tel: 01823 444900
Fax: 01823 444908

PROJECT NUMBER

148823

NO JUNCTION LESS

THAN 90° FROM

%.  OUTGOING SEWER.

e

e [IREIIE

SECTIONAL PLAN

TYPICAL ARRANGEMENT OF PIPE

JUNCTIONS WITHIN MANHOLES

1:20

RIGID PIPES BUILT INTO MANHOLE SHOULD HAVE A FLEXIBLE
JOINT AS CLOSE AS FEASIBLE TO THE EXTERNAL FACE OF THE
STRUCTURE AND THE LENGTH OF THE NEXT ROCKER PIPE
SHOULD BE AS SHOWN

NOMINAL DIAMETER (mm)

MAXIMUM EFFECTIVE
LENGTH (mm)

150 - 600 0.6
601 - 750 1.00
OVER 750 1.25

ALL PIPES ENTERING THE BOTTOM OF
THE MANHOLE TO HAVE SOFFITS LEVEL.

MORTAR BEDDING AND HAUNCHING TO
COVER AND FRAME TO CLAUSE E6.7

MINIMUM 20mm HIGH-STRENGTH CONCRETE
TOPPING COMPLYING WITH CLAUSE E4.3 AND
E6.5 NEATLY SHAPED AND FINISHED TO ALL
BRANCH CONNECTIONS.

IN-SITUGEN3 CONCRETE COMPLYING WITH
E4.1 AND BRE SPECIAL DIGEST 1

1220 X 685mm MULTIPLE DUCTILE IRON
COVER. COVER COMPLYING WITH CLAUSE

E2.32

LSS

IJ_r

1350 mm MINIMUM

BRICKWORK OR CONCRETE BLOCKS TO BE
'I—I]kCORBELLED (MAXIMUM 30mm PER COURSE)
TO SUIT COVER.

PRECAST CONCRETE CHAMBER SECTIONS
COMPLYING WITH CLAUSE E2.29 JOINTED

[—/_'

WITH MORTAR, ELASTOMERIC OR
PLASTOMERIC SEALS. CHAMBER WALL TO
BE MINIMUM 125mm

INTERNAL DIMENSIONS OF MANHOLE NORMALLY 1350 mm BUT
MANHOLE DIAMETER SHOULD BE INCREASED FOR PIPES

BENCHING SLOPE TOBE 1IN

INVERTS FORMED USING CHANNEL PIECES

SECTION

10 TO 1IN 30

225M TO BARREL OF PIPE

MORTAR BEDDING AND

TABLE 1

DIAMETER OF LARGEST PIPE IN
MANHOLE (mm)

MINIMUM INTERNAL DIAMETER OF MANHOLE (mm)

LESS THAN 375

1200

375 - 450

1350

500 - 700

1500

750 - 900

1800

GREATER THAN 900

PIPE DIAMETER + 900

COVER COMPLYING WITH CLAUSE
/ E2.32. 600mm x 600mm CLEAR OPENING

HAUNCHING TO COVER AND
FRAME TO CLAUSE E6.7.

T B

MIN. 1 COURSE OF CLASS B

™ ENGINEERING BRICKS OR PRECAST

CONCRETE COVER FRAME SEATING
RINGS.

MINIMUM CLEAR ACCESS 600mm.

675mm MAX. TO FIRST STEP:
RUNG FROM COVER LEVEL.

LIFTING EYES IN CONCRETE ——————— =

RINGS TO BE POINTED.

H

DN/ID TO
TABLE 1

—a—————————— PRECAST CONCRETE CHAMBER

SECTIONS COMPLYING WITH
CLAUSE E2.29 JOINTED WITH
MORTAR, ELASTOMERIC OR
PLASTOMERIC SEALS. CHAMBER
WALL TO BE MINIMUM 125mm

BENCHING SLOPE TO BE
1:10 TO 1:30.

SURFACE OF BENCHING AND.
CHANNEL FORMED
MONOLITHICALLY WITH

HIGH-STRENGTH CONCRETE BASE

OR PROPRIETARY LINER

SELF-CLEANING TOE HOLES TO BE
PROVIDED WHERE CHANNEL EXCEEDS

600mm WIDE.

LARGER THAN 450 mm DIAMETER TO GIVE 225 mm BENCHING IN
ACCORDANCE WITH B5.2.29

NOTE
THE USE OF PRECAST CONCRETE CHAMBER UNITS TO E2.29 WITH
150mm GEN3 IN-SITU CONCRETE COMPLYING WITH E4.1 AND BRE

CHAMBER HEIGHT
(NOT LESS THAN 900mm).

—~-—— PRECAST CONCRETE BASE UNIT

—— 150mm TO UNDERSIDE OF CHANNEL

TABLE 2
NOMINAL PIPE | ROCKER PIPE
DIA. LENGTH
150 - 600 0.6m
601 - 750 1.0m
OVER 750 1.26m

JOINT TO BE WITHIN CHAMBER
WALL TO PERMIT SATISFACTORY
JOINT AND SUBSEQUENT
MOVEMENT

DOUBLE STEP RUNGS
COMPLYING WITH

CLAUSE E2.33

TYPICAL MANHOLE DETAIL - TYPE B

1:30

DEPT FROM COVER LEVEL TO SOFFIT OF PIPE 1.5m TO 3m
RIGID MATERIAL CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT CONCRETE

SECTION
TABLE 2
NOMINAL PIPE | ROCKER PIPE
DIA. LENGTH
150 - 600 0.6m
601 - 750 1.0m
OVER 750 1.25m

JOINT TO BE AS CLOSE AS
POSSIBLE TO FACE OF MANHOLE
TO PERMIT SATISFACTORY JOINT
AND SUBSEQUENT MOVEMENT

DOUBLE STEP RUNGS
COMPLYING WITH CLAUSE
E2.33

4

{
\

SURROUND

/

—

450 mm \‘/C

MINIMUM FROI\{IJ
G

SPECIAL DIGEST 1 IN PLACE OF BRICKWORK CONSTRUCTION IS EDGE OF STEPP!
~—1

PERMITTED

TYPICAL MANHOLE DETAIL - TYPE C

1:30

DEPTH FORM COVER TO SOFFIT OF PIPE LESS THAN 1.5M. MAXIMUM PIPE SIZE 450mm DIAMETER. RIGID
MATERIAL CONSTRUCTION

PLAN

~=——SEE TABLE 2 AND

CLAUSE E6.6.2 FOR
ROCKER PIPE DETAILS

MINIMUM WIDTH OF
BENCHING 225mm.

NOTE:

OPENING TO BE LOCATED CENTRALLY
OVER 900mm SHAFT & OFFSET
APPROXIMATELY 200mm FOR 1200mm
DIA. SHAFT WITH LADDER.

NOTES

1. MANHOLES WITHIN THE ADOPTABLE HIGHWAY ARE TO HAVE

COVER RATED

/

=

450 mm
MINIMUM FROM
EDGE OF STEPPING

————

PLAN

D400.

SEE TABLE 2 AND
CLAUSE E6.6.2 FOR
ROCKER PIPE DETAILS

MINIMUM WIDTH
OF BENCHING
TO BE 225mm.

|

/

SAFETY HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

IN ADDITION TO THE HAZARD/RISKS NORMALLY ASSOCIATED WITH THE TYPES OF WORK
DETAILED ON THIS DRAWING, NOTE THE FOLLOWING RISKS AND INFORMATION.

RISKS LISTED HERE ARE NOT EXHAUSTIVE. REFER TO DESIGN ASSESSMENT FORM NO.

CONSTRUCTION

DEMOLITION

NO SIGNIFICANT RESIDUAL HAZARDS BEYOND THOSE KNOWN TO A COMPETENT
CONTRACTOR.

FOR INFORMATION RELATING TO USE, CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE SEE THE HEALTH AND
SAFETY FILE

IT IS ASSUMED THAT ALL WORKS WILL BE CARRIED OUT BY A COMPETENT CONTRACTOR
WORKING, WHERE APPROPRIATE, TO AN APPROVED METHOD STATEMENT.

C1 CONSTRUCTION ISSUE 16.09.22  OP
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SAFETY HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION
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MORTAR BEDDING AND HAUNCHING

1220 X 685mm MULTIPLE DUCTILE
IRON COVER. COVER COMPLYING
WITH CLAUSE E2.32

TO COVER AND FRAME TO CLAUSE

E6.7

MINIMUM 20mm HIGH-STRENGTH
CONCRETE TOPPING COMPLYING WITH
CLAUSE E4.3 AND E6.5 NEATLY SHAPED

BYPASS DOOR STEEP OPERATING
ROPE FIXING EYE ATTACHED TO
COVER SLAB

IJ_r

2100

LSS
BRICKWORK OR CONCRETE
'|_|'|<—BLOCKS TO BE CORBELLED

(MAXIMUM 30mm PER COURSE) TO
SUIT COVER.

15090 INCOMING PIPE

PRECAST CONCRETE CHAMBER
SECTIONS COMPLYING WITH
CLAUSE E2.29 JOINTED WITH

MORTAR, ELASTOMERIC OR DOUBLE STER RUNGS

COMPLYING WITH CLAUSE

PLASTOMERIC SEALS. CHAMBER
WALL TO BE MINIMUM 125mm

E2.33

3000 OUTGOING PIPE

AND FINISHED TO ALL BRANCH 270
CONNECTIONS.
300 INCOMING PIPE
S

C35 BENCHING TO BE SHAPED TO //

PROVIDE 500mm SQUARE LEVEL

PLATFORM AT EASE OF STEP IRONS |

540

ST4 CONCRETE BASE SLAB

SECTION

50mm BLINDING

NOTE
THE USE OF PRECAST CONCRETE CHAMBER UNITS TO
E2.29 WITH 150mm GEN3 IN-SITU CONCRETE
COMPLYING WITH E4.1 AND BRE SPECIAL DIGEST 1 IN
PLACE OF BRICKWORK CONSTRUCTION IS PERMITTED

HYDROBRAKE MANHOLE S14

1500 INCOMING PIPE

3009 INCOMING PIPE

()

970 '

100 min

3009 OUTGOING PIPE

(O
PLAN

HYDRO-BRAKE DIMENSION TABLE - (ALL DIMENSIONS IN mm)

HYDRO INTERNATIONAL (HYDRO-BRAKE (HYDRO-BRAKE (SUMP DEPTH) (SUMP WIDTH) (MOUNTING BLOCK (MOUNTING BLOCK OUTGOING PIPE | OUTGOING PIPE CHAMBER
HYDRO-BRAKE REFERENCE WIDTH) DEPTH) WIDTH) HEIGHT) SIZE INVERT LEVEL INVERT LEVEL
SHE-0263-4050-1500-4050 970 270 520 540 1175 1315 3000 54.550 52.975

1500 INCOMING PIPE

1000 INCOMING PIPE

C35 BENCHING

STEEL OPERATING WIRE ROPE FROM FIXING EYE
TO FLOW CONTROL BYPASS DOOR

HYDRO-BRAKE FLOW CONTROL DEVICE OR
SIMILAR APPROVED

HEADWALL

SAFETY HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

IN ADDITION TO THE HAZARD/RISKS NORMALLY ASSQCIATED WITH THE TYPES OF WORK
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

HYDRO-BRAKE MANHOLE NOTES

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

WRITTEN APPROVAL OF APPROVED FLOW CONTROL
MANUFACTURER REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION

ACCESS COVER GRADES (DEPTH OF FRAME TO SUIT LOCATION
& HIGHWAY CATEGORY)
BS EN 124
CLASS D 400 - CARRIAGEWAY AND PARKING AREAS
CLASS B 125 - FOOTWAYS ETC

ACCESS COVERS TO HAVE A MINIMUM CLEAR OPENING OF
675mm SQ. FOR MAN ENTRY COVERS AND CLEAR OPENING
OVER CONTROL DEVICE TO ALLOW REMOVAL OF DEVICE.
WHERE A SEPARATE ACCESS COVER & FRAME IS PROVIDED
FOR PENSTOCK OPERATION THE OPENING SHOULD BE
SUITABLE FOR T-KEY USE.

CHAMBER SHALL BE SIZED APPROPRIATELY IN RELATION TO
PIPES, MAN ACCESS AND REQUIREMENTS OF CONTROL
DEVICE.

CONTROL DEVICE TO BE LOCATED TO ALLOW FULL DRAIN
DOWN OF WATER WITH NO STANDING WATER IN THE CHAMBER.

PIPES BUILT INTO MANHOLES SHALL HAVE A FLEXIBLE JOINT AS
CLOSE AS FEASIBLE TO THE EXTERNAL FACE OF THE
STRUCTURE AND THE LENGTH OF THE NEXT ROCKER PIPE
SHALL BE AS SHOWN.

STEP RUNGS SHALL BE DOUBLE POLYPROPYLENE
ENCAPSULATED

ALL IN-SITU CONCRETE TO HAVE 50-75mm SLUMP AND TO BE
VIBRATED TO FORM DENSE WATERTIGHT SEAL WITH PRECAST
SECTIONS.

BENCHING TO BE C28/35 OR GRANOLITHIC TO FORM DENSE
SMOOTH FINISH WITH A 500x500mm FLAT AREA AT BOTTOM OF
MAN ENTRY SYSTEM.

FRAMES FOR MANHOLE COVERS SHALL BE BEDDED IN A
POLYESTER RESIN BEDDING MORTAR IN ALL SITUATIONS
WHERE COVERS ARE SITED IN NRSWA ROAD CATEGORIES 1, 2
OR 3.

LADDERS SHALL BE EITHER STAINLESS STEEL OR GRP. FIXINGS
TO BE STAINLESS STEEL. DOUBLE RUNG STEP IRONS ALSO
AVAILABLE.

WHERE FITTED LADDERS SHALL BE EXTENDABLE TO A HEIGHT
OF 1M ABOVE GROUND LEVEL

WHERE TOE HOLE PROVIDED IN BENCHING. SIZE OF HOLE
SHALL BE 150 HIGH x 150 (MIN) DEPTH AND WIDTH. VERTICAL
SPACING SHALL BE SAME AS STEP RUNGS.

FRAMES FOR MANHOLE COVERS SHALL BE BEDDED IN A
POLYESTER RESIN BEDDING MORTAR IN ALL SITUATIONS
WHERE COVERS ARE SITED IN NRSWA ROAD CATEGORIES 1, 2
OR 3.

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN
MILLIMETRES

C1 CONSTRUCTION ISSUE 16.09.22 OP
1k TENDER ISSUE 04.08.22 QP
Rev. Description. Date. Initial.
Drawing Status:
CONSTRUCTION
Crest Nicholson Ltd.
Building 2
Abbey View
St Albans
- Hertfordshire
Crest AL1 2PS
NICHOLSON
‘ Tel: 01727 616940
www.crestnicholson.com
Site: ARBORFIELD V2N

Drg Title: HYDRO-BRAKE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

Scale: NTS Page Size: A1l Date: 08/22

Drawn: oP Checked: MH

Revision:

Drawing No 148823-C21 1'01






		Sheets and Views

		148823-C.211 Hydro-Brake Construction Details-01-C1





